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RE: 170206 3BC-NEI1215 Application for Water Licence Cancellation

1 message
Luke Copland <luke.copland@uottawa.ca> Mon, Feb 6, 2017 at 9:20 PM

To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Robin,

| can confirm that INAC completed an inspection at Purple Valley in July 2015. Below is the full email exchange that |
had with the inspector, Atuat Shouldice. | never received the formal report from his visit, although he did state in his
email that ‘The inspection went great at Purple Valley'.

Regards,

Luke

Dr. Luke Copland
Professor & University Research Chair in Glaciology

Department of Geography, Environment and Geomatics
University of Ottawa

Ottawa, Ontario KIN 6N5, Canada
Tel: +1 613 562 5800 x2826
http://cryospheric.org

From: Atuat Shouldice [mailto:Atuat.Shouldice@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: September-16-15 2:44 PM

To: Luke Copland <luke.copland@uottawa.ca>

Subject: RE: 2015 Water Licence Inspection

Hello Luc

Sorry for the late reply, | just got home after a long inspection season, The inspection went great at purple valley, | just
have finish up writing my inspection reports and hopefully in a couple weeks and have that out to the water board.


tel:+1%20613%20562%205800;2826
http://cryospheric.org/
mailto:Atuat.Shouldice@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
mailto:luke.copland@uottawa.ca

Thank you for the up date of your site. and il make sure to give you a call before | finalize the report.

Atuat Shouldice

Resource Management Officer

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.0.Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO
Atuat.Shouldice@aandc.gc.ca

Phone: (867)-645-2840

Cell: (867)-222-5417

Fax: (867)-645-2592

>>> Luke Copland <luke.copland@uottawa.ca> 8/28/2015 1:18 PM >>>
Dear Atuat,

I’'m writing up to follow up on the inspection that you did of my site at Purple Valley, Ellesmere Island, in July. | was
wondering if everything was OK?

| was at Purple Valley from July 10-13 this year, and completely cleared out the old cache of material when | left (old
sled, fuel barrels, etc.). Today there are just 4 new drums of jet fuel left at the site (in a berm), together with my
weather station. Since the regulations have changed for water licenses, we can now operate at the site by getting an
exemption from NWB each year. | would therefore like to close out my old water license (3BC-NEI1215), and to do
this | need a ‘Certificate of Completion’ which includes a site inspection report. Are you able to provide this?

Thanks,

Luke

Dr. Luke Copland

Associate Professor & University Research Chair in Glaciology
Professeur agrégé & Chaire de recherche de I'Université en glaciologie
Department of Geography, University of Ottawa,

Ottawa, Ontario KIN 6N5, Canada
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Tel: +1 613 562 5800 x2826

http://cryospheric.org

From: Atuat Shouldice [mailto: Atuat.Shouldice@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: June-17-15 5:25 PM

To: Luke Copland

Subject: 2015 Water Licence Inspection

Good afternoon

We are planing to do a site visit this year and conduct a water licence inspection.

we plan to be on site In July between the 5th and 10th. Wether permitting

Do you plan on being at this summer?

If you have any question please dont hesitate to give me a call.

Thank you

Atuat Shouldice

Resource Management Officer

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.O0.Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO
Atuat.Shouldice@aandc.gc.ca

Phone: (867)-645-2840

Cell: (867)-222-5417

Fax: (867)-645-2592
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